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IN THE MATTER OF

WLAR CO., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., INREGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEC. 5 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3641. Complaint, Feb. 21, 1996--Decision, Feb. 21, 1996

This consent order prohibits, among other things, a Virginia-based corporation and
its officer from making unsubstantiated representations for their weight-loss
booklets, products or program. The consent order requires the respondents to
provide, in future advertisements, a disclosure statement that the products
consist solely of a booklet or pamphlet containing information and advice on
weight-loss.

Appearances

For the Commission: Richard Cleland and C. Lee Peeler.
For the respondents: Randall Shaheen, Arnold & Porter,

Washington, D.C.

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
WLAR Co., a corporation, and Michael K. Craig, individually and as
an officer of said corporation ("respondents"), have violated the
Federal Trade Commission Act, and it appearing to the Commission
that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the public
interest, alleges:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent. WLAR Co. is a corporation
organized, existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Delaware. Its principal place of business is
located at 5622 Columbia Pike #106, Falls Church, VA.

Respondent Michael K. Craig is or was at relevant times herein
the sole owner, officer, and employee of the corporate respondent.
Individually, or in concert with others, he participated in and/or
formulated, directed, and controlled the acts and practices of the
corporate respondent, including the acts and practices alleged in this
complaint. His address is the same as that of the corporate
respondent.
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PAR. 2. Respondents have advertised, offered for sale, sold, and
distributed weight-loss and body-shaping products, consisting of
booklets containing advice on dieting and exercise, to the public.
Respondents have marketed these products under various names,
including "Swedish 19," "Body Maker," "BM Program," "New
Shape," and "Swedish System."

PAR. 3. The acts and practices of respondents alleged in this
complaint have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is
defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.

PAR. 4. Respondents have disseminated or have caused to be
disseminated advertisements for their products, including but not
necessarily limited to the attached Exhibits A through E. These
advertisements contain the following statements:

A. Swedish 19:

Get the look that boys really notice!
You can have a cute body!

Now you, too can have the cute, foxy body you've always wanted -- the kind
of body that really gets you noticed. And it can happen faster than you think!

You can have a narrower waist, thinner hips, legs and thighs, and a firmer
behind. That's right -- no matter what you look like right now, just a few short
weeks from today you could have a body that's thinner, firmer and cuter than you
ever thought possible! JUST FOLLOW THE EASY INSTRUCTIONS IN THE
SWEDISH 19 GUIDE!

No matter how many times you've tried and failed before, this time you really
can do it. Finally, here's something that really works!

How Swedish 19 works

Swedish 19 will quickly show you how to lose weight while eating the foods
you like -- including those snacks you love so much. It's not a diet -- so there's no
list of things you have to eat. No list of things you can't eat, either. But when you
use Swedish 19, you'll end up eating less (but still enough to keep you healthy.)
Pretty soon, all those extra pounds will be gone for good.

Swedish 19 will help you control your appetite before meals and avoid over-
eating -- even when you're dying to have a snack! And before you know it, you'll
have a whole new set of eating habits, be thin, and stay thin -- with nothing more
to buy. This is not like those diet pills you have to keep buying over and over
again!

And -- if you're too skinny and just dying to get some curves -- you can make
your body cuter and foxier -- adding shape and curves in all the right places!
Made for a teenage girl's body

Swedish 19 was designed especially for a teenage girl's body. It's the safest,
most natural way to lose weight we could find for you. It's a safe, healthy way to
lose weight. And it works. Show it to your doctor -- we're sure he'll agree!
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Here's more good news. You never have to do any long boring exercises -- and
you won't need to! When you use Swedish 19 you'll just feel like being more active
all the time. You'll burn up calories while you're having fun!

It works!
Just days after you get Swedish 19, you can be eating less, feeling more active,
and really happy about the changes starting to take place.
* * * *
Try to imagine how gorgeous you'll look. How your body can be really slim, trim
and firm. Really picture it in your mind. It can happen to you!
You can doit!

The best part is -- you'll be soo0. . . proud of yourself when you find out you
really can have a cute body. It's not your fault you haven't lost weight -- it's those
worthless diets that don't work!

* ok ok %
Get a totally cute body - - or your money back!

Swedish 19 has worked for thousands of girls. And we're so sure it'll work for
you, too, that we want you to try it for a whole month at no risk.

Go ahead -- really use it as much as you want. Let it help you slim down,
shape up and beautify your body.

* * * *

Here's all you've got to do. Fill out the coupon and send it in with $12 right
away. We'll send you Swedish 19 fast. (The package won't say who it's from or
what's inside.)

* ¥ * *
(Exhibit A)
B. Swedish System:
New! How you can...
Get the shape that boys really notice!
You can have a cute body!

Now you, too can have the cute, foxy body you've always wanted - the kind of
body that really gets you noticed. And it can happen faster than you think!

Swedish girls are famous for their beautiful bodies. And the awesome Swedish
System will quickly and easily show you how to get rid of excess, flabby fat - while
adding shape and curves in all the right places!

You can have a narrower waist, thinner hips, legs and thighs, and a firmer
behind. Yes - just a few short weeks from today you could have a body that's
thinner, firmer and cuter than you ever thought possible!

No matter how many times you've tried and failed before, this time you really
can doit. Finally, here's something that really works!

How the Swedish System works

When you use the Swedish System, you still get to eat the same foods you've
been eating - including those snacks you love so much. It's not a diet - so there's
no list of things you have to eat. No list of things you can't eat, either. But when
you use the Swedish System, you'll end up eating less (but still enough to keep you
healthy.) Pretty soon, all those extra pounds will be gone for good.

If you're overweight, the Swedish System will help you control your appetite
before meals and avoid over-eating - even when you're dying to have a snack! And
before you know it, you'll have a whole new set of eating habits, be thin, and stay
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thin - with nothing more to buy. This is not like those diet pills you have to keep
buying over and over again!

Or - if you're too skinny and just dying to get some curves - you can make your
body shapelier and foxier - adding shape and curves in all the right places!

Made for a teenage girl's body

The Swedish System was designed especially for a teenage girl's body. It's the
safest, most natural weight loss product we could find for you. . ..

Here's more good news. You never have to do any long boring exercises - and
you won't need to! When you use the Swedish System you'll just feel like being
more active all the time. You'll burn up calories while you're having fun!

It works!

Just days after you start using the Swedish System, you can be eating less,

feeling more active, and really happy about the changes starting to take place. Just

follow the easy directions in the Swedish System guide.
* * * *®

Can you see it? Try to imagine how gorgeous you'll look. How every part of
your body can be slim, trim and firm. Really picture it in your mind. It can happen
to you!

Youcandoit!

The best part is - you'll be sooo. . . proud of yourself when you find out you
really can have a cute body. It's not your fault you haven't lost weight - it's those
worthless diets that don't work! Now you really can make your dreams come true.
Definitely!

ok k%
Try it for a whole month!

This system has worked for thousands of girls. And now we've made it even
better! We're so sure it'll work for you, too, that we want you try it for a whole
month at no risk.

* ok ok ok

(Exhibit B)

C. BM Program:

Get the body that gets the boys

How to lose weight fast and look great

You can have the cute, thin body you've always wanted - the kind of body that
really gets boys' attention. And lose weight fast from your waist, butt, hips and
thighs -- so you're thin everywhere. You can do it without going on the usual kind
of diet -- thanks to a special new discovery called the BM Program.
A great new body

You'll lose fat from every part of your body. Want a narrow waist? No
problem. Firm behind? You got it. Slim hips? Sure. Thin legs? Of course. The
BM Program's extra fast action will work on every part of your body. So -- no
matter what parts of your body are too big right now -- you’ll have the great body
you want fast and easy.

It doesn't matter whether you need to lose ten, twenty, even forty pounds or
more. You can get them off and keep them off for good. . . .

Every square inch of your body can be trim and firm. . ..
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At last, here's something that really works. No matter how many times you've
tried and failed to lose weight before, now you can do it. Just follow the easy
directions in the BM Program guide.

Why diets don't work

You know what all those diets are like. You're supposed to have half a

grapefruit for lunch and nothing else. But if you had the willpower to eat just that,

you wouldn't have a weight problem now, would you?
* * ok ok

But it's not your fault. The big problem with diets is that they leave you
hungry, and you can only hold out for so long. Heavy exercise just makes you tired
and hungry. And diet pills can be dangerous.

It's new

The BM Program is totally different from anything you've ever tried before.
Don't confuse this program with any other one. Here's why it's different. It helps
you fight hunger and change your eating habits so you eat less -- without getting
hungry. There's no "diet" or list of things you have to eat. No forbidden foods,
either. No calorie-counting. You can keep on eating your favorite foods -- even
snacks. But you'll end up eating less. You just won't feel like pigging out. And,
best of all, those extra pounds that make you look ugly will go away fast!

It works

Even if you've tried everything else and failed, the BM Program is the last
weight loss solution you'll ever need. It really works.

BM can help you to 1) stop gaining weight, 2) lose weight by getting rid of
body fat and best of all 3) help you stay slim and trim.

BM works fast, too. You'll start changing your eating habits the first day --
giving you results you can start to notice in just a couple of weeks. And although
not everyone loses weight at the same speed, the results will be absolutely amazing.

This program is so powerful that you have to be careful not to lose weight too
fast. If that happens, just stop using it for a day or two. BM is safe and natural.

There are no drugs or anything artificial.
* ok ok Xk

Here's proof
How well does the BM Program work? We had 100 girls try it. Desperate

girls who had tried almost everything else, and who had given up hope. And --
guess what? Only two of them asked for their money back. Just two out of 100.

So we're 98% sure that it'll work for you. . . .

Hard to believe it could be so easy? Of course it is. That's what those other
girls thought before they tried it. Boy, were they surprised!
It's the best

We've checked out over a dozen weight loss systems and this one's the best one
we found. Just give it a try and we know you'll agree.

I I .

(Exhibit C)

D. New Shape:

New! How you can...

Get the cute shape that boys like and girls envy!
* L T
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The perfect bod
Now you, too, can have the kind of body that boys like and girls envy; thin,

shapely legs and thighs, firm behind, narrow waist, and foxy, exciting curves in all
the right places. . ..

No matter how many times you've tried and failed before, now you can really
do it -- thanks to an excellent new discovery that can really work for you. ...
Extra help for special areas

New Shape™ does more than just help you get rid of excess fat. It helps you
add shape and firmness too. It's a total shape-up system that you can customize to
your own special needs . . . . Whether you're too fat or too skinny, New Shape can
help you get the kind of body you've always wanted. It really works.

This system was designed especially for teenage girls and is made to fit your
lifestyle. So you can still have snacks and go out for hamburgers with your friends.
Works twice as fast

The New Shape System works twice as well -- and twice as fast -- because it
combines two powerful factors. Yet it's completely natural and safe for girls of all
ages. With no dangerous crash diets, no drugs, and no special foods.

It's easy and safe (no drugs!)

You won't find a faster, easier, safer way to slim down and shape up your body.
We know -- because we've tried pretty much everything there is. Don't confuse
New Shape with any other product or company.

* k% k%

Order the New Shape System. You'll get it fast -- in a plain, unmarked package

.. .. Use it as much as you need to get the body you want . . . . We've helped

thousands of girls just like you -- and we know we can help you, too.
* ¥ & *k

(Exhibit D)
E. Body Maker:
HOW YOU CAN HAVE A FIRM, FOXY,
THINNER BODY - in just a few weeks!

THE BODY YOU'VE ALWAYS WANTED!

You can have the cute, foxy body you've always wanted -- the kind of body
that really gets guy's attention. And you can look that way sooner than you think!

Just a few short weeks from today you could have a body that's thinner, firmer
and cuter than you ever imagined -- thanks to an awesome new discovery.

Body Maker™ helps you lose weight from every part of your body. You can
have a narrower waist, thinner hips, legs and thighs, and a firmer behind -- and add
shape, firmness and curves in all the right places!

No matter how many times you've tried and failed before, now the awesome
new Body Maker can quickly and easily show you how to get a body that's cuter
and foxier than you ever thought possible! Finally, here's something that really
works!

HOW BODY MAKER WORKS

With Body Maker, you still get to eat the foods you like -- including those
snacks you love so much. It's not a diet -- so there's no list of things you have to
eat. No list of things you can't eat, either. But when you follow the Body Maker
program, you'll end up eating less (but still enough to keep you healthy.) You just



104 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS
Complaint 121 ET.C.

won't feel like pigging out! And pretty soon, all those extra pounds will be gone
for good.

Body Maker will help you cut down on you appetite before meals and avoid
over-eating -- even when you're dying to have a snack! And before you know it,
you'll have a whole new set of eating habits, be thin, and stay thin -- with nothing
more to buy. This is not like those diet pills you have to keep buying over and over
again!

MADE ESPECIALLY FOR TEENAGE GIRLS

Body Maker was created especially for a teenage girl's body. It's the safest,
healthiest way to lose weight we've ever seen. And it works! . . .

Here's more good news. You never have to do any exercises -- and you won't
need to! With Body Maker you'll just feel like being more active all the time!

IT WORKS!
Just days after you get Body Maker, you can be eating less, feeling more

active, and really happy about the changes starting to take place.
* * ok #*

It's not your fault you haven't lost weight -- it's those worthless diets that don't

work!
* * * *

Body Maker has worked for thousands of girls . . . .
Go ahead -- really use it as much as you want. Let it help you slim down,
shape up and beautify your body.

* 0 ok ok *

(The Package won't say who it's from or what's inside.)
* ok ok %k

(Exhibit E)

PAR. 5. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including, but not
necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A
through E, respondents have represented, directly or by implication,
that:

A. BM Program, New Shape, and Body Maker are new weight-
loss discoveries; and

B. Users of Swedish 19, Swedish System, BM Program, New
Shape, and Body Maker are not required to consciously diet to lose
weight.

PAR. 6. In truth and in fact:

A. BM Program, New Shape, and Body Maker are not new
weight-loss discoveries; and
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B. Users of Swedish 19, Swedish System, BM Program, New
Shape, and Body Maker are required to consciously diet to lose
weight. These products are booklets containing advice for reducing
caloric intake and require conscious dieting to lose weight.

Therefore, the representations set forth in paragraph five were, and
are, false and misleading.

PAR. 7. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A
through E, respondents have represented, directly or by implication,
that:

A. Swedish 19, Swedish System, BM Program, New Shape, and
Body Maker cause fast and easy weight loss;

B. Swedish 19, Swedish System, BM Program, New Shape, and
Body Maker are more effective than other products or programs in
controlling appetite and causing weight loss;

C. Purchasers of Swedish 19, Swedish System, BM Program,
New Shape, and Body Maker are successful in controlling appetite,
losing weight, and reducing body fat;

D. Swedish 19, Swedish System, BM Program, and Body Maker
cause users to develop a new set of eating habits, thereby reducing
caloric intake and causing significant and long-term or permanent
weight loss; and

E. Thousands of girls have successfully lost weight by using
Swedish 19, Swedish System, New Shape, and Body Maker.

PAR. 8. Through the use of statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A
through E, respondents have represented, directly or by implication,
that at the time they made the representations set forth in paragraph
seven, respondents possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis that
substantiated such representations.

PAR. 9. In truth and in fact, at the time they made the
representations set forth in paragraph seven, respondents did not
possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated such
representations. Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph
eight was, and is, false and misleading.



106 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS

Complaint 12l FT.C.

PAR. 10. In their advertising and sale of Swedish 19, Swedish
System, BM Program, New Shape, and Body Maker, respondents
have represented that these products will reduce appetite and result
in significant weight loss. Respondents have failed to disclose
adequately that these products consist only of booklets or pamphlets
containing advice concerning techniques for reducing caloric intake
and/or exercise, and that reducing caloric intake and/or increasing
exercise is required to lose weight. These facts would be material to
consumers in their purchase or use decisions regarding the products.
The failure to disclose these facts, in light of the representations
made, was, and is, a deceptive practice.

PAR. 11. The acts and practices of respondents as alleged in this
complaint constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or
affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act.

Chairman Pitofsky recused.
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Get the look that

You can have a cute
body!

Now vou, 100 can have the cute. foxy
body vou've siways wanted -- the kind of
body that realfy gets you nouced. And it can
happen (aster than you thunk!

You can have a namower warst, thinner
bips. legs and thighs, and a firmer bemnd.
That's nght -~ no matter what you fook Iike
fght now', just a few short weeks (rom today
You could have a-body that's thinner, firmer
and cuter than vou ever thought possibie!
JUST FOLLOW THE EASY INSTRUC-
TIONS IN THE SWEDISH 19 GUIDE!

No matter how many umes you've ined
and faled before, this ume you reaily can do 1L
Finally, here’s something that really works?

How Swedish 19
works

Swedish 19 will quickly show vou how
10 lose weight while eaung the foods vou like
+ including those snacks you love so much.
It's not 3 diet - so there's no list of things you
have (o eat. No list of things you cant eat,
either. But when you use Swedish 19, you'll
end up eauing less (but sull enough 1o keep vou
healthy.) Preuy soon, all those extra pounds
will be gone for good.

Swedish 19 will help you control your
appetite before meals and avoid over-eaung --
even when you're dying (o have a snack! And
defore you know 1z, vou'll have a whole new
set of cating habiu, be thun, and sy thun --
with aothing more to buy. This 15 ot like
these diet piils you have 1o keep bumng over
and over again!

And -« 1l you're 100 skinny and just
dving (o get some curves - you can make
your body cuter and foxier ~ adding shape and
curves in all the nght places!

Made for a teenage
girl's body

Swedish 19 was designed especially for
3 teenage pirl's body. It's the safest. most
natural way o lose weight we could find for
you. iU's a safe, healthy way 1o lose weight.
And 1t works. Show 1t ©o your doctor - we're
sure he'll agree!

Here's more good mews. You never
have to do any long bonng exercises -+ and
You won'i need o) When you use Swedish 19
you'll just feel like being more acuive ail the
wme. You'll bumn up calones while you're
having fun!

It works!

Just days after vou pet Swedish 19, vou
€an be cating less. fecling more acuve, and
realiy happy about the changes staming 10 wke
place

Before you know it you'll be goung 10
the mall to get that cute bikim you always
wished you could wear. And when vou look
n Le mirvor, \ou won't believe how good vou

r

eally

look!
Can you see 1? Try to imagine how
gorgeous vou'll look. How your body can be
reaily sim, thm and firm. Really picture 1t in
vour mind. 1t gz happen fo vou!

You can do it!

The best part 15 -~ vou'll be sooo...
proud of yourself when vou find out vou really
Gan have a cute body. [1's not vour fault you
haven't lost weight «« it's those worthless diets
that don't work! Now vou really can make
your dreams come true. Defintely!

Your high school years are supposed 1o

be the happiest ume of your life. Make sure
you don't miss out on all those special
moments -~ the beach, parues, school dances,
the prom.
Sure -~ once you look so good. all those
8uys that never nouced you before might stan
asking vou out. But don just do thus for the
guys. Do it for yourself. You desenve !

Get a totally cute
body -- or your

money back!

Swedish 19 has worked for thousands of
giris. And we're 30 sure il work for you,
(oo, that we want you 0 try 1t for 2 whole
month at no nsk.

Go ahead - really use 1t as much as you
want Letit help vou shm dow n, shape up and
beautfy your body.

Then - 1f you feel you havent changed
enough - if vou don't have the awesome body
You've always wanted - just send evervthing
back w0 us and well give vou your money
back. We don't want your money unless you

et the body' vou want!

o it now!

Here's all you've got to do. Fill out the
coupon and send 1t in with $12 nght away.
We'll send yvou Swedish 19 fast. (The
package won't say who 1t's {[rom or what's
nnde.)

So don't wait. If you put it off you
might forget, and miss out on the cute body
You want, and all the good umes you deserve.

Do it now. Youll be so glad vou did.

P.5.: Wanna get a cute body even faster?
We've pul together some really easy, fun
EXErCISES YOU €an do 1N Just 15 manutes a day.
Use them with Swedish 19 and you'll get
tern{ic results super-fast! Thev're vours for
Just $3 extra when you get Swedish 19, Good
daal!

-- we'll even throw in 3

Plus
FREE Gift!

You'll also get a chart to keep track o
your weight foss absolutely FREE, just for
ordenng Swedish |19

Hurry up and be the first one at your
school 1o get thai cule body ' Make this the
best vear of your hife* C1993 Sueduh 1+
Coupon gone® Send S17 waih veur name and sidrens W
Sweguiih 19. PO Bor 3245, Kenwngion, \D Z0891

EXHIBIT

A

hoticel

4

FREE 30-DAY TRIAL!

Swedish 19 38
Nichotson Lane

P.O Box 2245

Kensipgion, MD 20851-2245

Coool' | want a totally ¢cute body Send me

Swedssh 19 fast! Money back guarantee. Here's
£ $12 for yust Swedish 19
[ $15 for Swedish 19 plus exercises
PRINT
Name

Address

City Sute 2ip.
BODY GOALS SURVEY FORM
(Answer only if you wani 10)

3 I'moverweight and want 3 thinner bogy.... or
O I'm 100 skinny and want more shape & curves
I want 1o change: (Check 25 many as you want)

CoAms T Wam 7 Thighs
7 Swomach T Bun O Legs
T Chest O Hips T2 Other,
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Get the shape that
boys real_ly noticel

You can have a cute body!

Now you, 100 can have the cuie, foxy body
you've always wanted — the kind of body thar
really gew you nodeed. And it can happen faster
than you think!

Swedish girls are famous for their beautiful
bodies. And the swezome Swedish System will
quickly and easily show you how to get rid of
excess, flabdy fat - while adding shape and
curves in all the right places!

You can have & narrower waist, thinner
hips, legs and thighs, and a firmer behind. Yes
= just & few shon weeks from today you could
have a body thar's thinner, firmer and euter than
you ever thought possible!

No maner how many times you've tried
and failed before, this time you really can do it
Finally, here's something ‘that really works!

How the Swedish System

works

When you use the Swedish System, you
still get to eat the same foods you've been eaung
= including those snacks you love so much. Irs
ROt & diet = $0 these's ho list of things you have
10 eat. No list of things you can't eay, cither.
But when you use the Swedish Syswer, you'll
end up caring less (but sull enough 10 keep you
heajthy.) Preery scon. all those exzra pounds will
be gone for good

If you're overweight, the Swedish Systern
will help you conuol your appette before meals
and avoid over-canng — even when you're dying
10 have a snack! And before you kaow it, you'll
have 2 whole new set of eaung habi, be thin,
and stay thin ~ with nothing more to buy. This
1s nnj like those diet pills you have to keep
buying over and over sgun!

Or = if youre 100 skinny and just dying to
gel some curves = you can make your body
shapelier and foxier — adding shape and curves
11 all the gt places!

Made for a teenage girl's
body

The Swedish Sysiem was designed
especially for a teenage gitl's body. I's the
safest, most natural weight loss praduct we could
find for you. It won't hurt or harm your body in
any way. Everything in the Swedish System is
healthy for you. Show it 10 your doctor = we're
sure hell agree!

Here's moce good newt. You never have
10 do any long boring exercises ~ and you won
need to! When you use the Swedish System
youl! just feel like being more actve ali the ume.
You'll bum up calones while you're having fun!
It works!

Just days after you san using the Swedish
System, you can be eating less, {ecling more
active, and teally happy about the changes
staming to take place. Juumt follow the easy
duecuons in the Swedish System guide,

Before you know it, you'll be going to the
mall to get that cure bikint you always wished
you could wear. And when you look 1n the
mirror, you won't believe how good you look!

Can you see it? Try to imagine how

gorgeous you'll Jook. How every pan of your
body can be slim, rim and firm. R_zlly picture it
in your mind. J1 gan bappen to you!

You can do it!

The best pant is — youll be s000... proud
of yourself when you find out you r:ally can
have a cute body. It's not your (ault you haven't
lost weight ~ it's thase worthless ciets that dont
work! Now you reaily can make vour dreams
come tux. Definiely’

The new school year 15 just siamung - Your
high school years are supposed 10 be the happiest
nime of your hfe Make surc you on € muss Qut
on all those special maments - (ne beach,
paruces, school dances. the piom

Sure = once you look su pund. all those
guys that never nouced you befare might stan

EXHIBIT

D

-

asking you out. But don't just do this for the
guys. Do it for yourself. You deserve it!

Try it for a whole month!

This system has worked for thousands of
girls. And now we've made it even better!
We're so sure itll work for you, too, that we
want you 0 mry it for s whole moath st no risk.

Go thead = really use it as much as you
want Let is help you slim down, shape up and
besutify your body.

Then - if you feel you haven't changed
enough - if you don't have the awesome body
you've always wanted = just send back u\=
Swedish System and we'll-give you your money
back. We don't want your moncy uniess you get
the bady you want!

Do it now!

Here's all you've got 1o do. Fill out the
coupon and send it in with $12 right away.
We'll send you the Swedish Sysiem fast, (The
package won't say who it's {from or what's
wside,) )
So dont wait If you put it off you mighs
forget, and miss cus on the cute body you want,
and al! the good tirves you deserve.

Do it now. Ynu‘u be 30 glad you did.

P.S.: Wanna get & cute body even faster?
We've put together some really easy, fun
cxercises you ¢as do in just 15 minutes 2 day.
Use them with the Swedish System and you'll
get temific results super-fast! They're yours for

Just $3 exza when you get the Swedish System.
Good deal!

Plus = we'll even throw ina . ..

FREE Gift!
You'll also get 3 chart (o keep frack of your
weight loss absolutely EREE, just for ordering
the Swedish System.

Hurry up and be the first one at your school
to get that cute body! Make this the best year of

your Life! 0199 Swab s Symem
30-Day Trial Coupon
Swedish Sysiem s
Nichoison Lare
P.O. Box 2248

20891-2245
T 7 Woully cuie body. Send me the
Swedish Syem fast! Moncy back guaraniee Here's
£ 512 for just the Swedish SyRem
(0 $15 for the Swedish Sysiem plus exestises
PRINT

Name,

Address

[T}
Body Goals Survey Form
(Answes only if you want 10)

(3 Tmoverweighs and want 4 thinner body... of
[J 'mtoo skinny and wank more shape & curves
{ want 10 change: (Qveck &5 quany as you want)

Q Ams D Waist [J Tighs
O Swmxch  J Buy O Legs
O Ches O Hips O Other,

by e g
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Gett

the

How to lose weight

fast and look great
©Ou can have the cute, thin body you've
Y always wanted - the kind of body that
really gess boys' anention. And lose
weight fast from your waist, buet, hips and
thighs — 50 you're thin everywhere. You can do
it without going on the usual kind of diet -
thanks to a specual new discovery called the BM

A great new body

You'll lose fat from every part of your body.
Want 2 narrow waist? No problem. Firm
behind? You gocit Slim hips? Sure. Thin
legs? Of course. The BM Program'’s exos fast
acnon will work on every pan of your bady. So
=~ RO Mafler what pans of your body are 100 big
fight now — you'll Aave the great body you want
fast and easy.

It doesnt matier whether you need (o lose
ten, twenry, even forty pounds or more. You
can get them off and keep them off for good.
And get the look that really gets you noaced.

Every square inch of your body can be oim
and fim. Your body will have 2 great new shape.
You'll look great in shotws. 2 minisidirt, or a
bikini Youll be able to wear the kands of clothes
that show off your new thin body — instead of
trying 1o find clothes to hide it Even your face |
will look pretmer g3 you lose extra weight

At last, here's something that really works.
No maner how many ames you've thed and failed
10 lose weight before, now you can do it Just fol-
low the easy direcnons in the BM Program guide.

Why dlets don't work

You know what al] those diets are like,
You're suppased to have half a grapefruit for
lunch and nothing eise. But if you had the
willpower 1o eat just that, you wouldn't have &
weight problem now, would you?

S0 you cheat on your dict. And end up
feeling fat and guilty.

Butit's not your fault The big problem
with diets is that they leave you hungry, tnd
you tan only hold out for 3o long. Heavy
exercise just makes you tred and hungry. And
diet pills can be dangerous.

It's new

The BM Program 1s toully different from
anything you ve ever tned before. Don't
confuse this program with any other one. Here's
why it's different. |t helps you fight hunger and
change your eatng habiss so you eat less —
without gemung hungry. There's no “diet” or List
of thungs you have 10 eat No forbidden foods,

WLAR CO., ET AL.
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either. No caloriecountng. You can keep on
eating your favonie foods -- even snacks. But
you'll end up eating less. You just won't fee!
like pigging ouL And, best of all. those exta
pounds that make you look ugly will go away
fas

It works

Even if you've mied everything else and
failed. the BM Program is the last weight loss
solution you'll ever need. It really works.

BM can help you to 1) stop gaining weight.
2) lose weight by gering rid of body faz and
test of all 3) help you stay slim and erim.

BM works fast, 100. You'l san changing
your eating habits the first day ~ giving you
fesults you can sLEn to Rotice in just & couple of
wecks. And although Dot everyone loses weight
t the same speed. the results will be absolutely
amaging.

This program is so powerful that you have
10 be careful not 1o Jose weight o0 fast. If that
happers, just stop using it for a day or two.

BM is safe and narural. There are ro drugs or
anything artificial.

What makes BM exoa special is that it was
originally developed especially for acwesses and
models. They need t get and keep a grear-
looking body fast But you doo't have 1o be an
actress or mocel to have a slim body that gets
you noticed.  Very soon all the cute boys will
sun paying los of senton to you - nstead of
the other girls.

Here's proot

How well does the BM Program werk? We
had 100 girls oy it Desperaze girls who had
tried almast everything else. and who had given
up hope. And - guess what? Only two of them

asked for their money back. Juss two out of 100.

So we're 98% sure that i1l work for you.
And if for any reason it doesn't, you'll get your
moncy back. So you've got nothing o lose by
giving ita oy,

Hard o believe it could be 5o easy? Of
course it is. That's what those other girls
thoughs before they ted it Boy, were they
surpnised!

It's the best

We've checked out over 8 dozen weight loss
systems and this one’s the best one we found.
Just give ita oy and we know youl agree.

You know what it's like bewng ignored ata
school dance. Or being too embarrassed 1o be
seen in 2 bikini. You deserve beiter than that

Now 11's your turn 10 look great. Your tum
10 get ali the cute boys' anenoon. Your rum to
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have some fun.

You can't get the BM Program in stores.
They don't hawe it yet But you don't have to
wail You can get it by mail right now.

$Send in the coupon with $12 now and you'll
getitright away, in a plain package. And
preay soon you'll have the great-looking body
you've tways wanied )

Give yourself a chance. You'll be glad you
d

Do it now — before some ather girl does and
gets all the boys’ anention.

FREE bonus gift

P.S.: Order now and you'll also get &
special chan to keep Tack of your weight loss,
absolutely FREE. orwam
5™
Twinbrook Center
P.O.Box 727
Rockville, MD. 208480727
Hey! | now whai kind of body | want. Send e
¢ BM Program in a plain package nght awsy.
Here's $12 Mooey back guaraniee.

di

W

PRINT Name ——
Address,

Ciry Sue
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New! How you can...

Get the cute shape
that boys like and

girls envy!

Thm's a gizl in every school who is
so beautiful ~ so foxy - that all the

boys just can't keep their eyes off her. A
girl who's surrounded by cute guys
wherever she goes. A girl that can have
any guy she wants, Very soon, that girl
could be you!
The perfect body

Now you, too, ¢can have the kind of
body that boys like and girls envy: thin,
shapely legs and thighs, firm behind,
narrow waist, and foxy, exciting curves in
al! the right places. With THAT kind of
body you'll look great in shors or a
miniskirt, and totally awesome in that cute
little two-piece swimsuil that you always
wished you could wear,

No mauter how many times you've tried
and failed before, now you can really do it
- thanks to an excellent new discovery that
can realiy work far ycu. Just think -- only
3 few short weeks (rom today you could
have 3 whole new look!

Extra help for special areas

New Shape™ does more than just help
you get rid of excess fat. It helps you add
shape and firmness too. It's a toal shape-
up system that you can customize to your
own special needs. So you can work on-
your legs. waist, butt, hips, thighs and
other problem pans of your body t0 make
them shapelier, fimmer, tighter and more
beautiful. You can change your flabby,
embarrassing features - but keep your
good pans. Whether you're 0o fat or too
skinny, New Shape can help you get the
kind of body you've always wanted. It
really works.

This system was designed especially

for teenage girls and is made to fit your fight over you!

You'll love having handsome hunks

lifestyle. So you can still have snacks and

g0 out for hamburgers with your friends. New Shape with any other product or

bikini. You can make the other girls envy
you. You can get that cute boy to really
notice you in school (and hopefully ask you
out!) You can have all the fun you've been
missing out on -- and you deserve it!

You can do it. You really can make
yout dream come 1rue,

Here's all you have to do:

Order the New Shape System. You'll
get it fast - in & plain, unmarked package.
Try it out for 2 week. 2 month, even two
months. Use it as much as you need to-get
the body you want Then take a look in the

" mirror. You'll look 5000... cute and foxy

you won't believe your eyes! And you can
sty that way, too, with nothing more to
buy.

We guaranteeit

But if you feel you haven't changed
enough «~ if you don't think you look like 3
total babe - just send everything back to us
and you'll get your money back right away.
We guarantee New Shape because it really
works. We've helped thousands of girls
just dke you — and we knew we can help
you, too.

Do it now! :

So don't just think about having a
beautifu! body. Don't just dream about
what it would be like. If you put it off
until tomorrow, you might neverdo it. Do
something about it now -- and make your
dream come true. Don’t wait until some
other girl starts going out with that guy
you've got your eye an. Do it now. Just
send in the coupon with $12 today, and get
the kind of body you really want. You'll be
30 glad you did.

FREE bonus gift

Youll aiso0 get an extra free bonus -2
special surprise gift that can help you geta
more beautiful body even faster. This free
gift is available only while supplies last
Get it before we run out! o

Coupon geac? Ne probien! fus swd your asms ouf addres
- &IJ'U-&‘ Shapn, P.O. Boa 2245, Kemsingums. MD 2011,

Works twice as fast company.

The New Shape System works twice as And, best of all, you'll stan working
well -- and twice as fast -- because it on your own special problem areas right
combines (wo powerful factors. Yetit's  away -- 1o give them the special auention
completely natural and safe for girls of all  they need and help you get the cute, foxy
ages. With no dangerous crash diets. io shape you reaily want.
drugs. and no special foods. You know what it’s like being laughed
" nd § drugs!) 3t n gym class or being ignored ata pany.
it Syeis‘x’ﬁ ﬁms.arﬁu(xf‘gsm. s;g{e! ) Why put up with it when you don't have to?
way to slim down and shape up your body. it really works

We know -- because we've tried pretly You'can fook beautiful n that special

New Shapc
;ﬁw Lane N

Censinpion. MDN20891-2243
Yes! | definitely want 1o look like o babe. Send o
the NewShape Sysiem in » plain package nght sway.
Here's $12. Moncy back gusnniec,

PRINT Name,

Addressy

(o103 Siate_____Zip

much everything there is. Don't confuse  pany dress. You can look awesome ina

EXHIBIT
D
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HUW YOU GAN HAVE A FIRM
THINNER BODY

THE BODY YOU'VE
ALWAYS WANTED!

You can have the cule, foxy body
you've always wanted -- the kind of
body that really gets guys® attention. And
You can look that way sooner than you
think!

Just a few short weeks from foday
you could have a body that's thinner,
firmer and cuter than you ever imagined -+
thanks 1o an awesome new discovery.

Body Maker™ helps you lose
weight from every part of your body. You
c€an have a narrower wais!, thinner hips,
legs and thighs, and a firmer behing --
and add shape, firmness and curves in
all the right places!

No matter how many times you've
tried and failed before. now the awesome
new Body Maker can quickly and easily
Show you how 10 get a body that's cuter
and foxier than you ever thought
possibie! Finally, here's something that
really works!

HOW BODY MAKER
WORKS

With Body Maker, you still getio eat
the foods you like - including those
snacks you love so much. It's not a diet
-= 80 there's no list of things you have 1o
eat. No fist of things you cani eal, either.
But when you follow the Body Maker
program. you'll end up ealing less (but
slill enough to keep you heaithy.) You
Just won fee! like pigging out! And pretty
soon, all those extra pounds will be gone
for good.

Body Maker will help you cut down
on your appetite before meals and avoid
over-eating -- even when you're dying 1o
have a snack! And betore you know it,
you'll have a whole new set of eating
habits, be thin, and stay thin -- with
nothing more to buy. This is not like
those diet pills you have to keep buying
over and over again!

MADE ESPECIALLY FOR
TEENAGE GIRLS

Body Maker was created especially
for a teenage girl's body. It's the safest.
healthiest way to lose weight we've ever
seen. And it works! Show it 1o your
goctor - we're sure hell agree!

Here's more good news. You never
have 10 do any exercises -- and you
wont need to! With Body Maker you'li
Just fee like being more actve all the time!

IT WORKS!

Just days atter you get Body Maker,
you can be eating less, feeiing more
active, and really happy about the
changes starting 10 1ake ptace.

W\a\{__

WLAR CO., ET AL.
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“I tried your product, and it
worked." -- Anna, age 16,
California
(That's her picture, above!)

Betore you know i, you'll be going to
the mall 10 get that cute bikini you always
wishec you coulc wear. And when you
100k 1n the mirror. vou won't believe Row
GOOd you look!

Can you ses 1t? Try to imagine how
gorgeous you'li look. How every part of
your body can be shmmer, trimmer and
cuter than you ever thought possible.
Really picture it 1n your mind. It can
happen to you!

YOU'LL FEEL GOOD
ABOUT YOURSELF!

The best pan is - you'll be so proud
of yourself when you find out you really
can lose weight I's not your fault you
haven't los! weight -- it's those worthless
diets that dont work' Now you really can

make your dreams come lrue.
Absolutely!
Your high school years are

Supposed to be the happrest ime of your
ile. Make sure you don't miss out on ail
those special moments -- the beach, pool
parues, the prom

Sure -+ once you ook so good. aff
those guys that never noticed you before
will stant asking you out  But dont just do
this tor the guys Do it for yourselt You

| 3 EXHIBIT
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, FOXY,

- in just a few weeks!

deserve it!
TRY IT FOR 30 DAYS
Body Maker has worked for

thousands of girls. And we're so sure it'll
work for you, too, that we wanl you to ry
it for a whole month at no risk.

Go ahead -- really use it as much
as you wanl. Let it help you sfim down,
shape up and beautity your body.

Then -« if you leel you haven't
changed enough -- if you don't have the
awesome body you've always wanted -
- just send back Body Maker and we'll
give you your money back. We dont
want your money unless you get the
body you want!

DO IT NOW!

Here's all you've got 10 do. Fill out
the coupon and send it in with $12 right
away. We'll send you Body Maker fast,
(The package won't say who it's from or
what's inside.)

So dont wait. If you put it off you
might forget, and miss out on the cute
body you want, and all the gooc times
you deserve.

Do it now. You'll be so glad you
cid.

P.S.: Want a cute body even
faster? We've put together some really
easy. fun exercises that you can go in
just 15 minutes a day. Use them with
Body Maker for extra-fast results' They're
just 83 extra when you get Body Maker.
Good deal!

Plus -- we'li eventhrow ina . . .

FREE GIFT!

You'll also get a chan to keep track
ofyourweight loss absolutely free, just tor
ordering Body Maker.

Hurry up and be the first one at your
school to get that cute body! .
Coupon gone? No probiem! Just send §12 10
Body Maker, P.O. Box 727, Rockvilis, MD. 20845

FREE 30-DAY TRIAL COUPON
Bocy Makar 12WN
Visrs M Roag
P.0.Bex 727

Rockville, MO. 20848-0727

Yos! [want 8 101atly cute body. Send ma Bosy
Maker nghi away! Money back guaranise. Nere's:
(2 $121or Body Maker and Iree bonus.
[0 315 for Bogy Maner, Iree bonus, ang exezises

PAINT Narme,

Aadress,

Caty, State 20,

PERSONAL BODY GOALS FORM
{Antwar oaly i you wan: o}
Iwegh ____ pounas. IWANT lowegn_____
Tnese ace iha £ans of my body | wani 1o charge
(Chack a3 many a3 you wani)
O Face 0 Amms 0O Hies
0 Tngms

1997 Doty Maken

O Neek O wast
O Chen QO 8 O regs

L.
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DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation
of certain acts and practices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Bureau of Consumer
Protection proposed to present to the Commission for its
consideration and which, if issued by the Commission, would charge
respondents with violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and

The respondents, their attorney, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order,
an admission by the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set
forth in the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing
of said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not
constitute an admission by respondents that the law has been violated
as alleged in such complaint, or that the facts as alleged in such
complaint, other than jurisdictional facts, are true and waivers and
other provisions as required by the Commission's Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents
have violated the said Act, and that a complaint should issue stating
its charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the
executed consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public
record for a period of sixty (60) days, and having duly considered the
comments received, now in further conformity with the procedure
prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission hereby issues
its complaint, makes the following jurisdictional findings and enters
the following order:

1. Respondent WLAR Co. is a corporation organized, existing,
and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Delaware, with its office and principal place of business located at
5622 Columbia Pike #106, in the City of Falls Church, State of
Virginia.

Respondent Michael K. Craig is or was at relevant times herein
the sole owner, officer, and employee of said corporation.
Individually or in concert with others, he participated in and/or
formulated, directed, and controlled the acts and practices of said
corporation and his address is the same as that of said corporation.



WLAR CO., ET AL. 113

98 Decision and Order

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

ORDER
For purposes of this order:
1. "Clearly and prominently" shall mean as follows:

(a) In a television or videotape advertisement, the disclosure shall
be presented simultaneously in both the audio and video portions of
the advertisement. The audio disclosure shall be delivered in a
volume and cadence and for a duration sufficient for an ordinary
consumer to hear and comprehend it. The video disclosure shall be
of a size and shade, and shall appear on the screen for a duration,
sufficient for an ordinary consumer to read and comprehend it.

(b) In a print advertisement, the disclosure shall be in close
proximity to the representation that triggers the disclosure and given
in at least twelve (12) point type.

(c) In a radio advertisement, the disclosure shall be delivered in
a volume and cadence sufficient for an ordinary consumer to hear and
comprehend it.

2. "Competent and reliable scientific evidence" shall mean tests,
analyses, research, studies, or other evidence based on the expertise
of professionals in the relevant area, that has been conducted and
evaluated in an objective manner by persons qualified to do so, using
procedures generally accepted in the profession to yield accurate and
reliable results.

3. "Weight-loss product” shall mean any product or program
designed or used to prevent weight gain or to produce weight loss,
reduction or elimination of fat, slimming, or caloric deficit in a user
of the product or program.

It is ordered, That respondents, WLAR Co., a corporation, its
successors and assigns, and its officers; and Michael K. Craig,
individually and as an officer of WLAR Co.; and respondents' agents,
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representatives and employees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with
the manufacturing, advertising, packaging, labeling, promotion,
offering for sale, sale, or distribution of Swedish 19, Swedish System,
BM Program, New Shape, Body Maker, or any substantially similar
product, in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
representing, in any manner, directly or by implication, that:

A. Such product is new or is a new weight-loss discovery; or
B. Such product does not require dieting.

IL.

It is further ordered, That respondents, WLAR Co., a corporation,
its successors and assigns, and its officers; and Michael K. Craig,
individually and as an officer of WLAR Co.; and respondents' agents,
representatives and employees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with
the manufacturing, advertising, packaging, labeling, promotion,
offering for sale, sale, or distribution of any weight-loss product, in
or affecting commerce, as "commerce” is defined in the Federal
Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
representing, in any manner, directly or by implication, that:

A. Such product causes fast or easy weight loss;

B. Such product is more effective than other products or programs
in controlling appetite or causing weight loss;

C. Purchasers of such products are successful in controlling
appetite, losing weight, or reducing body fat;

D. Such product causes users to develop a new set of eating
habits, thereby reducing caloric intake and causing significant and
long-term or permanent weight loss; or

E. Such product has any effect on users' weight, body size or
shape, body measurements, or appetite,

unless, at the time of making such representation, respondents
possess and rely upon competent and reliable scientific evidence that
substantiates the representation.
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It is further ordered, That respondents, WLAR Co., a corporation,
its successors and assigns, and its officers; and Michael K. Craig,
individually and as an officer of WLAR Co.; and respondents’ agents,
representatives and employees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with
the manufacturing, advertising, packaging, labeling, promotion,
offering for sale, sale, or distribution of any weight-loss product, in
or affecting commerce, as "commerce” is defined in the Federal
Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
representing, in any manner, directly or by implication, that such
product has been used successfully by any number of persons unless,
at the time of making such representation, respondents possess and
rely upon competent and reliable evidence, which when appropriate
must be competent and reliable scientific evidence, that substantiates
the representation.

Iv.

Nothing in Parts I through III of this order shall prohibit
respondents from making representations which promote the sale of
books and other publications, provided that, the advertising only
purports to express the opinion of the author or to quote the contents
of the publication; the advertising discloses the source of the
statements quoted or derived from the contents of the publication;
and the advertising discloses the author to be the source of the
opinions expressed about the publication. This Part shall not apply,
however, if the publication or its advertising is used to promote the
sale of some other product as part of a commercial scheme.

V.

It is further ordered, That respondents, WLAR Co., a corporation,
its successors and assigns, and its officers; and Michael K. Craig,
individually and as an officer of WLAR Co.; and respondents' agents,
representatives and employees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with
the manufacturing, advertising, packaging, labeling, promotion,
offering for sale, sale, or distribution of Swedish 19, Swedish System,



116 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS

Decision and Order 121 ET.C.

BM Program, New Shape, Body Maker, or any substantially similar
product, in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
making any representation, in any manner, directly or by implication,
that any such product has any effect on weight or body size, unless
respondents disclose, clearly and prominently, and in close proximity
to such representation, that such product consists solely of a booklet
or pamphlet containing information and advice on weight loss.

VL

It is further ordered, That respondents, WLAR Co., a corporation,
its successors and assigns, and its officers; and Michael K. Craig,
individually and as an officer of WLAR Co.; and respondents’ agents,
representatives and employees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with
the manufacturing, advertising, packaging, labeling, promotion,
offering for sale, sale, or distribution of any weight-loss product, in
or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in the Federal
Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from making
any representation, in any manner, directly or by implication, that any
such weight-loss product has any effect on weight or body size,
unless they disclose, clearly and prominently, and in close proximity
to such representation, that diet and/or increasing exercise is required
to lose weight; provided however, that this disclosure shall not be
required if respondents possess and rely upon competent and reliable
scientific evidence demonstrating that the weight-loss product is
effective without either dieting or increasing exercise.

VII.
It is further ordered, That respondent, WLAR Co., shall:

A. Within thirty (30) days after service of this order, provide a
copy of this order to each of respondent's current principals, officers,
directors, and managers, and to all personnel, agents, and
representatives having sales, advertising, or policy responsibility with
respect to the subject matter of this order; and

B. For a period of five (5) years from the date of issuance of this
order, provide a copy of this order to each of respondent's future
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principals, officers, directors, and managers, and to all personnel,
agents, and representatives having sales, advertising, or policy
responsibility with reéspect to the subject matter of this order who are
associated with respondent or any subsidiary, successor, or assign,
within three (3) days after the person assumes his or her
responsibilities.

VL

It is further ordered, That for five (5) years after the last date of
dissemination of any representation covered by this order,
respondents, or their successors and assigns, shall maintain and upon
request make available to the Federal Trade Commission or its staff
for inspection and copying:

A. All materials that were relied upon in disseminating such
representation; and

B. All tests, reports, studies, surveys, demonstrations or other
evidence in their possession or control that contradict, qualify, or call
into question such representation, or the basis relied upon for such
representation, including complaints from consumers.

IX.

It is further ordered, That respondent, WLAR Co., shall notify
the Federal Trade Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to any
proposed change in its corporate structure, including but not limited
to dissolution, assignment, or sale resulting in the emergence of a
successor corporation, the creation or dissolution of subsidiaries or
affiliates, the planned filing of a bankruptcy petition, or any other
corporate change that may affect compliance obligations arising out
of this order.

X.

It is further ordered, That respondent, Michael K. Craig, shall, for
a period of three (3) years from the date of issuance of this order,
notify the Commission within thirty (30) days of the discontinuance
of his present business or employment and of his affiliation with any
new business or employment involving the advertising, offering for
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sale, sale, or distribution of any weight-loss product. Each notice of
affiliation with any new business or employment shall include
respondent's new business address and telephone number, current
home address, and a statement describing the nature of the business
or employment and his duties and responsibilities.

XL

This order will terminate on February 21, 2016, or twenty years
from the most recent date that the United States or the Federal Trade
Commission files a complaint (with or without an accompanying
consent decree) in federal court alleging any violation of the order,
whichever comes later; provided, however, that the filing of such a
complaint will not affect the duration of:

A. Any paragraph in this order that terminates in less than twenty
years; '

B. This order's application to any respondent that is not named as
a defendant in such complaint; and

C. This order if such complaint is filed after the order has

terminated pursuant to this paragraph.

Provided further, that if such complaint is dismissed or-a federal court
rules that the respondent did not violate any provision of the order,
and the dismissal or ruling is either not appealed or upheld on appeal,
than the order will terminate according to this paragraph as though
the complaint was never filed, except that the order will not terminate
between the date such complaint is filed and the later of the deadline
for appealing such dismissal or ruling and the date such dismissal or
ruling is upheld on appeal.

XII.

It is further ordered, That respondents shall, within sixty (60)
days after service of this order, and at such other times as the Federal
Trade Commission may require, file with the Commission a report,
in writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which they
have complied with this order.

Chairman Pitofsky recused.
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IN THE MATTER OF .

GOOD NEWS PRODUCTS, INC.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., INREGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SECS. 5 AND 12 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3642. Complaint, Feb. 22, 1996--Decision, Feb. 22, 1996

This consent order prohibits, among other things, a Michigan corporation from
misrepresenting the fat or nutrient content of eggs or products containing egg
yolks. In addition, the consent order prohibits the respondent from making
health claims regarding such products unless it possesses reliable scientific
evidence to substantiate the claims.

Appearances

For the Commission: Phoebe Morse and Kristie Ann Wood.
For the respondent: David Vander Haagen, Foster, Swift, Collins
& Smith, Lansing, MI.

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
Good News Products, Inc. ("Good News Products"), a corporation,
hereinafter sometimes referred to as respondent, has violated the
provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act, and it appearing to
the Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be
in the public interest, alleges:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent Good News Products, Inc. is a
Michigan corporation with its offices and principal place of business
at East Washington & M-40, Hamilton, Michigan.

PAR. 2. Respondent has advertised, labeled, offered for sale, sold,
and distributed Good News Eggs to consumers. These eggs are
"foods" within the meaning of Sections 12 and 15 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act.

PAR. 3. The acts and practices of respondent alleged in this
complaint have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is
defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.
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PAR. 4. Respondent has disseminated or has caused to be
disseminated advertisements for Good News Eggs, including but not
necessarily limited to the attached Exhibits A-G. These
advertisements contain the following statements:

A. IF YOU EAT EGGS, HERE'S IMPORTANT NEWS. INTRODUCING,
GOOD NEWS EGGS. GOOD NEWS EGGS COME FROM HENS FED A
SPECIAL DIET LOW IN SATURATED FAT. THE RESULT IS AN EGG
THAT'S LOWER IN SATURATED FAT.... IT'S THE BEST NEWS YET FOR
PEOPLE WHO LOVE EGGS.

[Exhibit A (Radio: untitled)]

B. Romeo: How do I love thee - let me count the ways. I love thee for thy
shape - so round, yet firm and fragile. I love thee for thy good taste and
unparalleled versatility. But what I don't care for is your.. ..

Announcer: Introducing - Good News Eggs. ... Good News Eggs are from hens
fed a special diet naturally low in saturated fat. So Good News Eggs are lower in
saturated fat - and higher in Omega 3's. And that's good news for egg lovers
everywhere. . .. Good News Eggs - for today's healthier lifestyle.

[Exhibit B (Radio: "Good News Eggs does Shakespeare.")]

C. If You Love Eggs, We've Got Good News
Introducing, Good News Eggs. Fresh, delicious, 100% real eggs with a difference.
The difference is, Good News Eggs come from hens fed a unique, all natural diet,
low in saturated fats. And that means our eggs are consistently premium eggs.
Clinical Tests Prove It
Eating a diet that's lower in saturated fat is beneficial to your health. Because Good
News Eggs are naturally higher in Omega 3, you can enjoy them as part of your
lower fat diet and know you're eating right.

[Exhibit C (Print: "If You Love Eggs™)]

D. The Good News Egg:

Questions and Answers

How is the Good News Egg different?

Our egg is lower in fat than a regular egg. The Good News Egg has only one gram
of saturated fat, half as much as a regular egg. The total fat is 20% lower than a
‘regular egg.

What else is different about the Good News Egg?

It is five times higher in Omega 3, an essential part of a balanced diet.

What is Omega 3?

Omega 3 fatty acids are polyunsaturated fat - one of the three forms of fat:
saturated, monounsaturated and polyunsaturated.

Isn't polyunsaturated the "good” fat?

It is saturated fat that has been linked to heart disease and high blood cholesterol.
In contrast, the Omega 3 polyunsaturates have been shown to have positive effects
on artherosclerosis [sic], high blood pressure, rheumatoid arthritis and high blood
cholesterol levels.
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What else does Omega 3 do?

It has been shown to lower blood pressure, and to have anti-inflammatory effects.
But the most exciting research shows that Omega 3 may lower blood cholesterol
levels.

How does Omega 3 work?

It looks like Omega 3 inhibits the rise in blood lipids, or fat, that occurs after eating.
Current thinking emphasizes the level of fat in the blood as the important risk factor
for artherosclerosis [sic], or hardening of the arteries. Omega 3 slowed the
development of artherosclerotic [sic] plaque in animal studies, even in a high-fat,
high cholesterol diet.

Isn't the cholesterol in eggs a problem?

All shell eggs are lower in cholesterol than 40 years ago -- 20% lower. Today's egg
has only 213 milligrams of cholesterol. In addition, recent studies have shown
dietary cholesterol to have less effect on cholesterol in the blood than previously
thought. More important is the level of saturated fat in the diet. And the Good
News Egg has only one gram of saturated fat.

How much Omega 3 is there in a Good News Egg?
One egg provides a minimum of 220 milligrams of Omega 3, more than five times
the level found in a regular egg. Good News Eggs may have up to 300 milligrams
of Omega 3.
{Exhibit D (Print: Questions and Answers)]

E. GOOD NEWS FOR PEOPLE WHO LOVE EGGS
Good News Eggs come from hens fed a consistent diet that's low in saturated fats.
This low-fat diet produces an egg 50% lower in saturated fat than normal eggs....
Clinical tests have shown that feeding chickens a better diet will improve the egg.
Our chickens are fed a consistent diet of all natural ingredients including flax,
canola and vitamin E. So, enjoy Good News Eggs as part of a low-fat diet. It'sa
100% real egg you can feel good about eating!
[Exhibit E (Point-of-purchase: Tear-off sheet)]

F. The Good News Eggs:

Facts and Figures

Good News Eggs HAVE

« only one gram of saturated fat
* 20% less fat overall
« between 220 and 300 milligrams of Omega 3
Good News Hens
» eat a diet high in Omega 3 and low in saturated fat so they lay a better egg
« are fed an all-natural diet, including flax, canola, and Vitamin E
« naturally lay eggs lower in fat and higher in Omega 3 than regular eggs
[Exhibit F (Print: Facts and Figures)]
G. THE GOOD NEWS EGGS:
Questions and Answers

How is the Good News Egg different?
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The Good News Egg has only one gram of saturated fat. The total fat is 20% lower
than a regular egg.

Isn't the cholesterol in eggs a problem?

All shell eggs are lower in cholesterol than 40 years ago -- 20% lower. Today's egg
has only 213 milligrams of cholesterol. In addition, recent studies have shown
dietary cholesterol to have less effect on cholesterol in the blood than previously
thought. More important is the leve! of saturated fat in the diet. And the Good
News Egg has only one gram of saturated fat.

[Exhibit G (Print: Questions and Answers)(revised)]

PAR. 5. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A-G,
respondent has represented, directly or by implication, that Good
News Eggs are significantly lower in saturated fat than ordinary eggs.

PAR. 6. In truth and in fact Good News Eggs are not significantly
lower in saturated fat than ordinary eggs. Good News Eggs have
approximately the same amount of saturated fat as ordinary eggs.
Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph five was, and is,
false and misleading.

PAR. 7. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits D, F
and G, respondent has represented, directly or by implication, that
Good News Eggs are significantly lower in total fat than ordinary
eggs.

PAR. 8. In truth and in fact Good News Eggs are not significantly
lower in total fat than ordinary eggs. Good News Eggs have
approximately the same amount of total fat as ordinary eggs.
Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph seven was, and is,
false and misleading.

PAR. 9. Through the use of the statements contained in the-
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisement attached as Exhibit D,
respondent has represented, directly or by implication, that:

A. The omega 3 fatty acids in Good News Eggs will have a
positive effect on risk factors for heart disease, such as
atherosclerosis, high blood cholesterol levels and high blood
pressure, and on rheumatoid arthritis.
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B. The omega 3 fatty acids in Good News Eggs may decrease
blood cholesterol.

PAR. 10. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisement attached as Exhibit D,
respondent has represented, directly or by implication, that at the time
it made the representations set forth in paragraph nine, respondent
possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis that substantiated such
representations.

PAR. 11. In truth and in fact, at the time it made the
representations set forth in paragraph nine, respondent did not
possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated such
representations. Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph
ten was, and is, false and misleading.

PAR. 12. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits D and
G, respondent has represented, directly or by implication, that,
because Good News Eggs are lower in saturated fat than ordinary
eggs, they will increase blood cholesterol levels less than ordinary
eggs.

PAR. 13. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits D and
G, respondent has represented, directly or by implication, that at the
time it made the representation set forth in paragraph twelve,
respondent possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis that
substantiated such representation.

PAR. 14. In truth and in fact, at the time it made the
representation set forth in paragraph twelve, respondent did not
possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated such
representation. Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph
thirteen was, and is, false and misleading.

PAR. 15. The acts and practices of respondent as alleged in this
complaint constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices and the
making of false advertisements in or affecting commerce in violation
of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.
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EXHIBIT A

350 E. Michigan, Sulte 16
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007
(616) 344-5569/FAX 344-5668

1666 Newport Bivd., Sulte 146
Costa Mesa, Callfornia 92627
(714) 953-7160

Date: 3719793
Client: Good News Fggs

length: :30 |es
Copy: LoBAP~ Rel
Music:

Producer:

Talent:

SCRIPT

JFYOU EAT EGGS, HERE'S IMPORTANT NEWS. INTRODUCING, GOOD
NEWS IGGS, GOOD NEWS BGGS COME I'ROM HINS ¥ED A SPECIAL DIET
IOW IN SATURATTD FAT. THE RISULT IS AN EGG THAT'S LOWER IN
SATURATTD FAT, ONE HUNDRED PERCINT REA] BGGS IN THE
SHELL..NOT PROCESSED AND POURIDY OUT OF A CARTON LIKE EGG
SUBSTITUTES. SO GO AHEAD...POACH 'IM, HARD BOIL 'EM,
SUNNYSIDE UP 'EM. ANYTEING YOU DO WITH BGGS WILL BE RETTER
WITH GOOD NEWS BGGS. LOOK FOR THE BRIGHT YELLOW AND RED
LABEL ON THE TRADITIONAL WHITI: CARTON IN YOUR FAVORITE
GROCIHR'S DAIRY CASE GOOD) NI'WS EGGS. IT'S THE BEST NEWS YET
1OR PEOPLE WHO LOVE BGGS.

EXHIBIT A

ADVERTISING » MARKETING » PUBLIC RELATIONS o FILM AND VIDEO PRODUGTON
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ROMEQO:
(romantic)

(fed-up)
ANNC.:

ROMEQO:
ANNC.:
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EXHIBIT B

#4 - :30 seconds

Good News Eggs does Shakespeare.

How do I love thee —

let me count the ways.

I love thee for thy shape —

so round, yet firm and fragile.

I love thee for thy good taste

and unparalleled versatility.

But what I don't care for is your . . .

Introducing - Good News Eggs. Real California fresh
in-the-shell eggs. Good News Eggs are from hens fed
a special diet naturally low in saturated fat. So Good
News Eggs are lower in saturated fat — and higher in
Omega 3's. And that's good news for egg lovers
everywhere.

Now... get thee to a gro-cer-ee.

Good News Eggs - for today's healthier lifestyle.
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EXHIBITC

EE
«

oLy
VB

You Love Eggs;
We've Got
Good News"

Introducing, Good News Eggs. Fresh, diet and know you're eating right.* It's a
- delicious, 100% real eggs with a difference.  better egg for today's life-style. _
The difference is, Good News Eggs come e
from hens fed a unique. all natural diet, low 3000 News Eggs. Try them for yourseff. lt'-?,
in saturated fats. And that means our eggs "€ best news yet for people who love eggs.
are consistently premium eggs. )

*See your nutritionist

Clinical Tests Prove It

Eating a diet that's lower in saturated fat is
beneficial to your health. Because Good
News Eggs are naturally higher in Omega 3.
you can enjoy them as part of your lower fat

MAGAZINE/NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT-
EXHIBIT C
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EXHIBIT D

The Good News Egg:
Questions and Answers

What are Good News Eggs?
Geod News Eggs are all-natural, real eggs in the shell. Unlike liquid eggs

) and egg substitutes, Good News Eggs haven't been processed, treated or

added to.

Do they look the same as regular eggs?
The only difference is in the yolk, which is slightly lighter in color.

Do they taste the same as regular eggs?
Yes. Some people say they taste better.

Do they cook the same as regular eggs?
Yes. Their performance in cooking and baking is identical to regular eggs.

Is the Good News Egg low in cholesterol?
No. The dietary chdlesterol is the same as in regular eggs.

How is the Good News Egg differems?
Our egg is lower in fat than a regular egg. The Good News Egg has oniy one
gram of saturated fat, half as much as a regular egg. The total fat is 20%
lower than a regular egg.

Does that mean there are fewer calories?
Yes. The Good News Egg has ten fewer calories than a regular egg, only 70.

What else is different about the Good News Egg?
It is five times higher in Omega 3, an essential part of a balanced diet.

What is Omega 3?
Omega 3 fatty acids are polyunsaturated fat -- one of the three forms of fat:
saturated, monounsaturated and polyunsaturated.

Isn't polyunsaturated the "good” fat?
It is saturated fat that has been linked to heart disease and high blood choles-
terol. In contrast, the Omega 3 polyunsaturates have been shown to have
positive effects on artherosclerosis, high blood pressure, rheumatoid arthritis
and high blood cholesterol levels.

Is fat an essential part of the diet?
Of course. It is the high-fat diet that puts us at risk for heart disease and other
ailments. Experts recommend a balaneed diet, with not more than 30% of our
daily calories coming from fat.

Should we eat all three forms of fat?

Yes. The 30% should be evenly balanced across the three, and the polyunsaru-
rates, Omega 6 and Omega 3, should be evenly balanced.

more

DHIBIT D
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EXHIBITE

Good News™ For People Who
Love Eggs

*HigherinOmega3
+Lesssaturated fat

A DIVISION OF GOOD NEWS PRODUCTS (!

ce reverse Sidefor IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Good News™ For People Who Love Eggs

Good News Eggs come from hens fed a consistent diet thar's low in
saturated fats. This low-fat diet produces an cgg 50% lower in saturated
fat than normal eggs. And. this unique process makes our eggs naturally
higher 1n Omega 3's. a fatty acid that is an essential pant of a healihy diet.
University siudies have shown the North American diet to be low in
Omega 3's. Now. Good News Eggs are a source of Omega 3's. having
five umes more than regular eggs and each one containing over 220 mg
of Omega 3. Other 1mporant sources of Omega 3's are manne fish and
canola oil.

Clinical tests have shown that feeding chickens a better diet will
improve the egg. Our chickens are fed a consistent diet of all natural
ingredients including flax. canola and vitamin E. So. enjoy Good News
Eggs as pan of a low-fai diet.* It's a 100% real egg you can feel good
about eating!

*Consult your physician or nutritionist about the benefits of Omega 3.

EXHIBIT E
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The Good News Egg:
Facts and Figures

2

Good News Eggs ARE NOT
low cholesterol
a liquid egg substitute
processed or treated

Good News Eggs ARE
real eggs in the shell
higher in Omega 3
lower in fat

Good News Eggs DO
* come in an egg carton

look and taste the same
as regular eggs

cook and bake the same
as regular eggs

last as long as regular
eggs in your refrigerator
provide an inexpensive
source for the essential

129

Good News Eggs DO NOT
have fish oil in them
come in an easy-pour

carton

Good News Eggs HAVE

10 fewer calories than
regular eggs

only one gram of
saturated fat

20% less fat overall

between 220 and 300
milligrams of Omega 3

Good News Hens
eat a diet high in Omega 3
and low in saturated fat so
they lay a better egg
are fed an ali-natural diet,
including flax, canola,

Omega 3 and Vitamin E
naturally lay eggs lower in
fat and higher in Omega 3
than regular eggs
All shell eggs

nutrients

Good News Eggs

+ are good for you and your family
- are relatively low in fat
+ are an economical source of protein and other

- are premium shell eggs'with a little more of

something we need, and a little less of
something we don't

+ can be part of a low-fat, healthy diet
- will make you feel good about eating eggs

CXHIBIT
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EXHIBIT G

The Good News Egg:

Questions and Answers

What are Good News Eggs?
Good News Eggs are all-natural, real eggs in the shell. Unlike liquid
eggs and egg substitutes, Good News Eggs haven't been processed,
treated or added to.

Do they look the same as regular eggs? -
The only difference is in the yolk, which is slightly lighter in color.

Do they taste the same as regular eggs?
Yes. Some people say they taste better.

Do they cook the same as regular eggs?
Yes. Their performance in cooking and baking is identical to regular

eggs.

Is the Good News Egg low in cholesterol?
: No. The dietary cholesterol is the same as in regular eggs.

How is the Good News Egg different?
The Good News Egg has only one gram of saturated fat. The total fat is

20% lower than a regular egg.

Does that mean there are fewer calories?
Yes. The Good News Egg has ten fewer calories than a regular egg,
only 70.

What else is different about the Good News Egg?
It is five times higher in Omega 3, an essential part of a balanced diet.

What is Omega 3?
Omega 3 fanty acids are polyunsaturated fat - one of the three forms of
fat: saturated, monounsaturated and polyunsaturated.

Is fat an essential part of the diet?
Of course. Experts recommend a balanced diet, with not more than
30% of our daily calories corning from fat.

Should we eat all three forms of fat?
Yes. The 30% should be evenly balanced across the three, and the
polyunsaturates, Omega 6 and Omega 3, should be evenly balanced.

-more-
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DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation
of certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the caption
hereof, and the respondent having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Boston Regional Office
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and
which, if issued by the Commission, would charge respondent with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and

The respondent, its attorney, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order,
an admission by the respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth
in the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of said
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in
such complaint, or that the facts as alleged in such complaint, other
than jurisdictional facts, are true, and waivers and other provisions as
required by the Commission's Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondent
has violated the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days, and having duly considered the
comment filed thereafter by interested persons pursuant to Section
2.34 of its Rules, now in further conformity with the procedure
prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission hereby issues
its complaint, makes the following jurisdictional findings and enters
the following order:

1. Respondent Good News Products, Inc. is a corporation
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Michigan, with its offices and principal place of
business located at East Washington & M-40, Hamilton, MI.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent, and the proceeding
is in the public interest.
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ORDER

It is ordered, That respondent Good News Products, Inc., a
corporation, its successors and assigns, and its officers; and
respondent’s agents, representatives and employees, directly or
through any corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in
connection with the labeling, advertising, promotion, offering for
sale, sale, or distribution of eggs or any food containing egg yolk in
or affecting commerce, as "food" and "commerce" are defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
misrepresenting, in any manner, directly or by implication, through
numerical or descriptive terms or any other means, the absolute or
comparative amount of total fat, saturated fat or any other nutrient or
ingredient in such food.

II.

It is further ordered, That respondent Good News Products, Inc.,
a corporation, its successors and assigns, and its officers; and
respondent's agents, representatives and employees, directly or
through any corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in
connection with the labeling, advertising, promotion, offering for
sale, sale, or distribution of eggs or any food containing egg yolk in
or affecting commerce, as "food" and "commerce" are defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
making any representation, in any manner, directly or by implication:

A. About the absolute or comparative effect of such food on heart
disease or heart disease risk factors;

B. About the absolute or comparative effect of such food on
serum cholesterol; and

C. About the absolute or comparative health benefits of such
food;

unless at the time of making such representation, respondent
possesses and relies upon competent and reliable scientific evidence
substantiating the representation. For purposes of this order,
"competent and reliable scientific evidence" shall mean tests,
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analyses, research, studies or other evidence based on the expertise
of professionals in the relevant area, that has been conducted and
evaluated in an objective manner by persons qualified to do so, using
procedures generally accepted in the profession to yield accurate and
reliable results.

M1

Nothing in this order shall prohibit respondent from making any
representation that is specifically permitted in labeling for eggs or
any food containing egg yolk by regulations promulgated by the Food
and Drug Administration pursuant to the Nutrition Labeling and
Education Act of 1990.

IV.

It is further ordered, That for five (5) years after the last date of
dissemination of any representation covered by this order,
respondent, or its successors and assigns, shall maintain and upon
request make available to the Federal Trade Commission for
inspection and copying:

A. All materials that were relied upon in disseminating such
representation; and

B. All tests, reports, studies, surveys, demonstrations or other
evidence in their possession or control that contradict, qualify or call
into question such representation, or the basis relied upon for such
representation, including complaints from consumers and complaints
or inquiries from governmental organizations.

V.

It is further ordered, That respondent shall, within thirty (30)
days after service upon it of this order, distribute a copy of the order
to each of the respondent's operating divisions, to each of its
licensees, to each of its managerial employees, and to each of its
officers, agents, representatives or employees engaged in the
preparation or placement of advertising or other materials covered by
this order and shall secure from each such person a signed statement
acknowledging receipt of this order.
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VL

It is further ordered, That respondent, or its successors and
assigns, shall promptly terminate its licensing agreement with any
licensee if respondent has actual knowledge or knowledge fairly
implied on the basis of objective circumstances that such licensee is
engaging in acts or practices that respondent is prohibited from
engaging in under Parts I and II of this order, unless such licensee
immediately ceases engaging in such acts or practices.

VIIL

It is further ordered, That respondent, its successors and assigns,
shall notify the Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to any
proposed change in the corporate respondent, including but not
limited to dissolution, assignment or sale resulting in the emergence
of a successor corporation, the creation or dissolution of subsidiaries
or affiliates, or any other corporate change that may affect
compliance obligations arising out of this order.

VIIIL

It is further ordered, That this order will terminate on February
22, 2016, or twenty years from the most recent date that the United
States or the Federal Trade Commission files a complaint (with or
without an accompanying consent decree) in federal court alleging
any violation of the order, whichever comes later; provided, however,
that the filing of such a complaint will not affect the duration of:

A. Any paragraph in this order that terminates in less than twenty
years;

B. This order if such complaint is filed after the order has
terminated pursuant to this paragraph.

Provided further, that if such complaint is dismissed or a federal court
rules that the respondent did not violate any provision of the order,
and the dismissal or ruling is either not appealed or upheld on appeal,
then the order will terminate according to this paragraph as though
the complaint was never filed, except that the order will not terminate
between the date such complaint is filed and the later of the deadline
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for appealing such dismissal or ruling and the date such dismissal or
ruling is upheld on appeal.

IX.

It is further ordered, That respondent shall, within sixty (60) days
after service of this order, and at such other times as the Federal
Trade Commission may require, file with the Commission a report,
in writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which it has
complied with this order.

IN THE MATTER OF

DILLARD DEPARTMENT STORES, INC.
Docket 9269. Interlocutory Order (Summary), March 7, 1996
ORDER

On February 12, 1996, complaint counsel moved that the
Commission dismiss the complaint in this matter based on a change
in law. The central allegation in the complaint is that Dillard violated
Section 133 of the Truth in Lending Act, 15 U.S.C. 1643, and Section
226.12(b) of Regulation Z, 12 CFR 226.12(b), by placing
"unreasonable burdens" on cardholders who make claims of
unauthorized use. Unauthorized use of a credit card occurs when a
card is used without the authority of the cardholder, such as use after
a card has been lost or stolen. The complaint alleges that Dillard
imposed unreasonable burdens by conducting investigations of claims
of unauthorized use in which cardholders were required to: (1)
complete an affidavit; (2) have the affidavit notarized; (3) swear that
they do not know who made the unauthorized charges, or identify and
testify against the person who did; (4) file police or postal reports; or
(5) appear in person at a Dillard store to answer questions about the
asserted unauthorized use.

Con%ress "has specifically designated the Federal Reserve Board
and staff as the primary source for Interpretation of truth-in-lending
law." Ford Motor Credit Co. v. Milhollin, 444 U.S. 555, 556 (1980).
Because the standard for investigation of claims of unauthorized use
in the amended Federal Reserve Board Official Staff Commentary
appears to differ from the standard reflected in the complaint in this
proceeding, the Commission concludes that it is not in the public
interest to continue to prosecute the complaint against Dillard.

4 Acco&dingly, It is ordered, That this matter be, and it hereby is,
ismissed.






